---------- Original Message ----------

From: Rosa Oektem <Oektem@institut-fuer-menschenrechte.de>
To: "ebco@ebco-beoc.org" <ebco@ebco-beoc.org>

Date: 23/01/2023 18:33 EET

Subject: AW: EBCO’s Annual Report 2022 and broader cooperation

Dear Madam or Sir,

Thank you very much for your message and offer to provide into input to your annual report. The
German Institute for Human Rights currently does not work on the topic of conscientious
objection. We therefore regret that we are unable to provide you with information on this topic
with regard to Germany.

Kind regards,

Rosa Oktem

German Institute for Human Rights

Rosa Oktem, LL.M. | Reseacher and Policy Adviser to the Board of Directors
Zimmerstrasse 26/27 | 10969 Berlin, Germany

Phone: +49 30 259 359-440 | Fax: +49 30 259 359-59

oektem@institut-fuer-menschenrechte.de

www.institut-fuer-menschenrechte.de

Twitter: @DIMR_Berlin


mailto:oektem@institut-fuer-menschenrechte.de
http://www.institut-fuer-menschenrechte.de/
https://twitter.com/dimr_berlin

Von: EBCO BEOC <ebco@ebco-beoc.org>

Gesendet: Mittwoch, 18. Januar 2023 16:01

An: Empfang <info@institut-fuer-menschenrechte.de>
Betreff: EBCO’s Annual Report 2022 and broader cooperation
Prioritit: Hoch

Dear Sir/Madam,
We wish you a happy and peaceful new year!

Attached please find a letter from our President about your country’s entry in EBCO’s Annual
Report 2022.

Please check the attachment and send us your feedback by the 10" of February 2023.
We will publish EBCO’s Annual Report 2022 in February 2023.

Thank you in advance.

Yours sincerely,

European Bureau for Conscientious Objection (EBCO)

www.ebco-beoc.org

ebco@ebco-beoc.org
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